



ESLAM MAMDOH

Physics Teacher

PROFILE


Hello! My name is Eslam Mamdoh. I'm physics Teacher with 10 Years' Experience.

29 years, Married.



Take your time, check my resume, my experiences, press on the logos to quick access to my YouTube channel to check live lectures with my students or check my profile in Elkheta platform to see recorded session for senior 3 with modern way of teach and when you are ready drop me an Email or a call.

CONTACT


ADDRESS:

 45 St, El Montaza
Alexandria, Egypt

PHONE:

 0120 414 1014 (What's app)
 0100 687 8086 (Call)


EMAIL:

 Mr.EslamMamdohPhysics@gmail.com

YOUTUBE CHANNEL:

 Mr. Eslam Mamdoh Physics

WEBSITE:

 MrEslamMamdohPhysics.com

LANGUAGE AND SKILLS

Arabic (native language) ●●●●●

English (fluent) ●●●●●

Computer skills ●●●●●

Leading person ●●●●●

EDUCATION

Faculty of Education, Alexandria University

- Physics department.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Physics teacher • Private work

- Oct 2013 – now
Egyptian national secondary stages “with excellent experience with senior 3 for all these years”.

Physics teacher • Private work

- Sep 2016 – now
IGCSE, American And for different type of curriculum like “Alberta curriculum, physics 20”.

Physics lecturer • Free-lance work

- Oct 2017 – now
like some courses for student of “faculty of engineering, faculty of science and faculty of education Alexandria” about “Fluid mechanics, A.C, Basic Electricity, S.R, etc. “.

Physics teacher • “TYRO Platform”

- Mar 2022 – now
IGCSE, Egyptian national secondary stages, UAE National curriculum And Physics lectures for student of Khalifa University Abu Dhabi.

Tyro

Physics teacher • “Elkheta Platform”

- July 2022 – now
Egyptian national secondary stages “Senior 1&3”.



Physics teacher • “United Language School”

- Sep 2022 – now
Egyptian national secondary stages “Senior 1&2”.



Physics teacher • “Eduverse Online School”

- Aug 2023 – now
Egyptian national secondary stages “Senior 3”.



COURSES

Faculty of education course

- Creative Teacher's Skills Workshop by Doctor Majed Saied.

Religious courses

- Fiqh, Prophetic biography, Doctrine and more.

Egypt makes Electronics

- Engineering business track “BMC” by Eng. Omar Said.